OREGON CORNER RESTORATION FORM
COUNTY: Umatilla. DATE: 06/10/08.

CORNER DESIGNATION: T4N., R34E., W.M.., N-23, The North One-Quarter Corner of
Section 24.

PREVIOUS RENEWALS/SURVEYS ETC.:

Corner originally established by W. H. Odell, under GLO Contract No. 114, dated July 2, 1866.
Notes state: “Set post corner for 1/4 section; drove charred stake, dug pits, raised mound, as per
instructions”. A position for this one-quarter corner was calculated by Wayne Harris under
Survey No. Q-710-Ax, in 1956. The position was calculated by single proportion and Pinkerton
Road and other existing field lines were not considered. The Harris position was monumented by
Harris with a 4" by 36" steel post in the plat of First Addition to the Athena Cemetery.

MONUMENT AND ACCESSORIES FOUND:

Harris position as determined by ties to monuments found in the First Addition to Athena
Cemetery. The 4" by 36" steel pipe indicated by Harris in the First Addition to Athena Cemetery
has been removed. The Harris position does not fit the location of Pinkerton Road and actually
falls at the West right-of-way line of the road.

MONUMENT MARKING DETAIL:
T4N R34E
1 813
4 824
2008
PLS 1106

MONUMENT SET:

To establish this corner in harmony with Pinkerton Road, and properties abutting Pinkerton Road
North and South of the corner, [ held a point in the centerline of Pinkerton Road., South
89°41'56" East, parallel with the South line of the Athena Cemetery, 20.00 feet from the corner
position determined by Harris. At the corner point, set a 2 3/8" brass capona 1 1/4" x 30"
galvanized iron pipe with cap 8" below gravel road surface. Brass cap is marked as shown in
Monument Marking Detail.

New Accessories:

The base of a metal pipe road sign, (Sherman St. and Pinkerton Rd.) bears North 50° East, 60.1
feet.

The Northwest metal pipe fence corner in the chain link fence around the Athena Cemetery bears
South 36° East, 31.8 feet,

The base of a 3" dia. steel pipe protruding 3.5' above ground level bears South 72° West, 21.4
feet.

A 5/8"x24" iron rebar with 1 1/4" red plastic cap marked “OR PLS 1106 WA PLS 17372" bears
WNorth 17° West, 35.1 feet.

Attached bearing object sign to the rebar accessory.

LOCATION AND COMMENTS: Corner is located 8" below the surface of Pinkerton Road, in
the centerline of the road.

FIRM: Wells Surveying
P.O. Box 1696
Pendleton, OR 97801
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